
From: Byrne Nason Geraldine HOM NEW YORK PM <geraldine.byrnenason@dfa.ie>  
Sent: Wednesday 23 June 2021 13:53 
To: Burgess Niall HQ-SEC GEN <Niall.Burgess@dfa.ie> 
Subject: FW: LGBTI+ - Katherine Zappone 
 
 
Niall maybe a word with James ?  
 
From: Sheehan Paul HQ-POLICY & COMMS <Paul.Sheehan@dfa.ie>  
Sent: Wednesday 23 June 2021 08:20 
To: Kingston James HQ-LEGAL <James.Kingston@dfa.ie>; Conlan John HQ-FINANCE & HR 
<John.Conlan@dfa.ie>; McDonagh Patrick HQ-HR <Patrick.McDonagh@dfa.ie>; de Búrca Ruairí HQ-
DCD <Ruairi.DeBurca@dfa.ie>; Hyland Sonja HQ-POLITICAL <Sonja.Hyland@dfa.ie>; Byrne Nason 
Geraldine HOM NEW YORK PM <geraldine.byrnenason@dfa.ie> 
Subject: RE: LGBTI+ - Katherine Zappone 
 
Afternoon James, 
 
To the best of my knowledge, the LGBT+ Staff Network has not engaged with Minister Zappone, 
certainly not during my time on the Committee. I do know however that she was a guest speaker for 
our Washington Embassy on their recent event: Out in the World: Celebrating the Extraordinary 
Lives of Ireland’s LGBTQ+ Diaspora in the US 
 
Kind Regards, 
 
Paul 
 
From: Kingston James HQ-LEGAL <James.Kingston@dfa.ie>  
Sent: Wednesday 23 June 2021 13:15 
To: Conlan John HQ-FINANCE & HR <John.Conlan@dfa.ie>; McDonagh Patrick HQ-HR 
<Patrick.McDonagh@dfa.ie>; de Búrca Ruairí HQ-DCD <Ruairi.DeBurca@dfa.ie>; Sheehan Paul HQ-
POLICY & COMMS <Paul.Sheehan@dfa.ie>; Hyland Sonja HQ-POLITICAL <Sonja.Hyland@dfa.ie>; 
Byrne Nason Geraldine HOM NEW YORK PM <geraldine.byrnenason@dfa.ie> 
Subject: LGBTI+ - Katherine Zappone 
 
Colleagues 
 
I got a message from Jerry O’Connor, former adviser to Minister Zappone and previously an adviser 
to MOS Power – he said that Katherine Zappone has been in contact with him on a number of issues 
and mentioned that she was doing some work with DFA on LGBTI issues. Just checking if you have 
any information on this that you can share. 
 
Regards 
 
James 
 

James Kingston (he/sé/they)| Legal Adviser | Legal Division | Department of Foreign Affairs and Trade | 2 Clonmel Street, 
Dublin 2, D02 WD63 | james.kingston@dfa.ie |Tel: (+353) (1) 408 2365  |Mob: (+353) (87) 909 9970 | www.dfa.ie |Designated 
Public Official under the Regulation of Lobbying Act 2015 (see www.lobbying.ie)  
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